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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Greg Wagner, City Controller, Office of the City Controller

FROM: Monique Crayton, Assistant Clerk, Government Audit and Oversight
Committee

DATE: August 1, 2025

SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED

The Board of Supervisors’ Government Audit and Oversight Committee has received
the following hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Danny Sauter on July 29, 2025:

File No. 250856
[Hearing - Nonprofit Monitoring]

Hearing to receive an update on the City's nonprofit monitoring program,
including the findings and planned improvements described in the Citywide
Nonprofit Monitoring and Capacity Building Program Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Annual Report; requesting the City Services Auditor and City Performance
Division of the City Controller to report.

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to
me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place,
San Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: monique.crayton@sfgov.org.

CC:

Office of Chair Fielder

Office of Supervisor Sauter

ChiaYu Ma, Office of the City Controller
Ayeesha Hossain, Office of the City Controller
Claire Stone, Office of the City Controller
Mark dela Rosa, Office of the City Controller
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